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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Nolan

General Counsel
Kennedy for President
1250 22nd Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

RE: MUR 1193

Dear Mr. Nolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 17, 1980 and
has determined that on the basis of the information pro-
vided in your complaint and information provided by the
respondent, there is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Specifically, you allege that the National Rifle
Association Political Victory Fund (NRA-PVF) has violated
2 U.5.C. §§ 433 and 434 by failing to file a statement
of organization and required reports with the Federal
Election Commission; and 2 U.S.C. § 435(b) by failing
to provide the required notice on literature which sclicits
contributions. In addition, you allege that the National
Rifle Association has violated 2 U.S.C. § 435(b).

With respect to the first allegation as to a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434, the Commissiocrn nas determined
that the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund
filed a statement of organization with the Commission on
July 28, 1976 and that subsequent to this filing the NRA-PVF
submitted 15 amendements, the last of which was filed on
March 4, 1980, 1In addition, the Commission has determined
that the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund
has filed reports of receipts and disbursements from the
date of its inception in 1976 to the present. In view of
this information, the Commission has found no reason to
believe that the NRA-PVF violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434.




Letter to: John E. Nolan
Page 2
MUR 1193

With reference to 2 U.S.C. § 435(b), the Commission has
determined that the literature in question was distributed
on February 10, 1980, subsequent to the enactment of the
Federal Election Campaign Act Amendment of 1979. 1In that
2 U.S.C. § 435(b) was stricken from the Federal Election
Campaign Act by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendment
of 1979 (PL-96-187, January 8, 1980) the Commission has found
no reason to believe that the NRA-PVF and/or the National
Rifle Association violated this provision of the Act.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Beverly Brown, the staff member assigned to this
matter at (202) 523-4529.

General Counsel
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Genersal Counsel .
Kennedy for President P e
1250 22nd Strest; M.W.
W“hinqmp D.Cs - m37 g e ol A
RE\ L*’!'lilﬂ'; 0L A

Dear Mr. Nolan:

The Fedszal llntion Commission has reviswed ﬂu
allegations of your mhint dated Maxeh 17, 1980 and
has determined that on the Lasis 2€ the information prew
vided in your complaint and information provided by the
respondent, thame is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of the Federal Eiection Campaign Act af 1871, as
amended ("the Act®) has heen committed.

Spocificallv, you allegs that the NMatiomal Rifle
Association Political Victory Fund (HRA-PVF) has viclated
2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434 by failing to file a statement
of organization and required reporis with ths Pederal
Election Commission; and 2 U.8.C. § 435(b) by failing
to provide the reguired notice on literature which solicits
contributions. In addition, you nllcgo that the National
Rifie Associétion has visizsces 2 u=g%T: =

&

With respect to Wwffizst 2llegation as o a violation
of 2 U.8.C. §§ 433 and 434, the Commission has determined
that the National Rifle Association Political Victory Pund
filed a statement of organization with the Commission on
July 28, 1976 and that subsegusnt to this filing the NRA-PVP
submitted 15 amendements, the last of which was filed on
varch 4, 1980. 1In addition, the Commigsion has determined
that the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund
has filed reports of receipts and dishursements from the
date of its inception in 1976 to the present. In view of
this information, the Commission has found no reason to
believe iliat ths NBRA-PUF violated 2 U.S.C. §8 433 and 434.




m to: John E. Molan
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With reference to 2 U.8.C. § 435(b), the m--m ﬁb
determined that the literature in question was dis
on February 10, 19808, subsequant ¢tu the enactment of iﬁ
Federal Election Campaigh Act Amendment of 1979. I i
2 U.8.C. § 435(b) was stricken from the Federal Rleot ¥
Campaign Act by the Pederal Election Campaign Act w
of 1979 (PL~96-187, January 8, 1980) the Commission has M
no reason to beliewa that the NRA-PVF,adl/or the u-um
: Rifle Association violated this provision of the Aot.

- Acoordingly, the Cmsmission has decided to close m
{ file in this matter.

0
s I Shouid additional information come to your atteation
. which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, pleass
: ocontact Beverly Browm, the staff member assigned to this

< matter at (202) 523-4529.

(=)

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Ceneral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James J. Featherstone
Treasurer

NRA Political Victory Fund
National Rifle Association
1600 Rhode Island Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1193
Dear Mr. Featherstone:

On April 24, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on APril 24, 1980, determined that
on the basis cof the information in the complaint and in-
formation provided by you that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public reccord within 30 days.

rles .
General Counsel




1600 Rbods Island ‘Aven
Washington, D.C. 30036

REs

MR- 2193
Dear Mr. Feathorstone: G i

On b 1980, th. c::minim nreified you of

laint alleging that yourscommittee may have violated
-ar* n sections of the Pedmral Rlection Campal¢n Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the iaformation in the complaint and in-
formation provided by ycu that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurdsdiction has
been committed. Assoedingly, the Commission has ¢closed #is
file in this matter. This matter will hecome a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sinparely,

Charlaes N. Stesale
General Counsel

BLE Y/2v9/50




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1193
National Rifle Association
National Rifle Association
Political Victory Fund (NRA-PVF)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 24,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions regarding MUR 1193:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
National Rifle Association Political
Victory Fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 433.

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
National Rifle Association Political
Victory Fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 434.

3. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
National Rifle Association and the
National Rifle Association Political
Victory Fund violated former 2 U.S.C.
§ 435 (b).

4. Approve and send the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
dated April 21, 1980.

5. Close the file on this matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarryv, and Reiche.

Attest:
¢1//£./S4529 o v lfa ,//
I LAT(C = W7 L CANINIRL
Date Marjorie V. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
Received in Uffice ot the Commission Secretarv: 4-21-80, 4:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-22-80, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. 1325 K Street, N.W.Q )
Washington, D.C. 204 L

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ('

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL  APR © | 1980 MOR APL it
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION * DATE COMPLAT NT RECEIVED
BY occ 3/19/80

STAFF MEMBER

Beverly Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Kennedy for President Committee

RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Rifle Association

National Riflie Association Political
Victory Fund (NRA-PVF)

S,.C. § 433

S C. § 434

.C. § 435(Db)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.
2 U.
2 U.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: NRA-PVF Disclosure reports and statements
C - index computer printout

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On March 19, 1980, the Kennedy for President Committee
("the Committee") filed a complaint alleging that the National
Rifle Association and the National Rifle Association Political
Victery Fund (NRA-PVF) had violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Specifically, the complaint alleges the following:

1) That the NRA-PVF violated 2 U.2.C. § 433 by failing
to file a statement of organization with the Federal
Election Commission.

2) That the NRA-PVF violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing to
file reports with the Federal Election Commission.

3) That the National Rifle Association and the NRA-PVF
violated 2 U.S.C. § 435(b) by failing to provide the
required notice on literature which solicits contri-
butions




FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433

2 U.S.C. § 433 requires a separate segregated fund
established by a membership organization to file a state-
ment of organizaticn no later than 10 days after establish-
ment. 1/ The Kennedy for President Committee alleges that
the NRA-PVF has failed to file a statement of organization
in accordance with this provision of the Act.

In response to the Commission's March 24 notification
of the alleged violations, Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer
of the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund,
revealed that the NRA-PVF filed a statement of organization
with the Commission in 1976. Upon receipt of this response
the Office of General Counsel reviewed records on file at the
Commission and determined that the NRA-PVF filed a statement
of organization with the Commission on July 28, 1976. See
Attachment #1. Subsequent to this filing the NRA-PVF filed 15
amendments to its statement of organization, the last of which
was filed on March 4, 1980. See Attachment # 2.

In that the National Rifle Association Political Victory
Fund filed a statement of organization in accordance with former
2 U.5.C. § 433, the Office of General Counsel recommends the
Commission find no reason to believe that the NRA-PVF violated
this provision of the Act.

Possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434

2 U.S.C. § 434 provides that a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements on forms proscribed
or approved by the Commission. Tho ¥Yennedy for President Commlttee
alleges that the NRA-PVF has failed to file such reports with
the Commission.

In response to the above allegation, Mr. Featherstone states
that the NRA-PVF has filed reports of receipts and disbursements
with the Commission since its inception in 1976.

In that the Office of General Counsel is able to verify
that the National Rifle Assoclation Political Victory fund
has filed reports of receipts and disbursements as required by
the TFFederal Election Campaign Act, (See attachment #2) we

recommend the Commission find no reason to believe that the NRA-PVF
violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434.

1/ Former 2 U.S.C. § 433 required a political committee to file

a statement of organization within 10 days after its organization or
after the dJdate on which it had information which caused the
committoo to anbicipate it would recelive contributions or make

oxpoenditures in concess of $1,000.




-3~

Possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 435(b)

Former 2 U.S.C. § 435(b) provides that each political
committee shall include on the face or front page of all
literature and advertisements soliciting contributions the
following notice:

"A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election
Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal
Election Commission.

The Kennedy for President Committee alleges that the National
Rifle Association and the National Rifle Association Political
Victory Fund violated this provision of the Act by failing to
include the required disclaimer on a letter which solicits con-
tributions from members to its separate segregated fund.

Mr. Featherstone responded to the above allegation by
stating that the letter in question was sent on February 10,
1980. See Response from Respondent at 1. In that 2 U.S.C.

o § 435(b) was stricken from the Federal Election Campaign Act
c by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendment of 1979 (PL-96-
187, January 8, 1980) the Office of General Councsel recommends
[y the Commission find no reason to believe that the National Rifle
5 Association and the NRA-PVF violated former 2 U.S.C. § 435(b).
. RECOMMENDATIONS
1) Find no reason to believe that the National Rife Association

Political Victory Fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 433.

2) Find no reason to believe that the National Riflie Association
Political Victory Fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 434.

3) Find no reason to believe that the National Rifle Association
and the National Rifle Association Peclitical Victory Fund
violated former 2 U.S.C. § 435(b).

4) Approve and send the attached letters.

5) Close the file on this matter.

- Attachments

Complaint - 4 pages

Notification Letter to Complainant - 1 page

Notification Letter to Respondent - 2 pages

Response from Respondent - 3 pages

Attachment #1 - 3 pages -
Attachment #2 - 3 pages )

Letters (2)




KENNEDY FOR PRESIDENT

COMPLAINT

March 17, 1980

A R T Wﬁ%ﬁ UL AR R

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

It has come to the Commit*tee's attention that the
National Rifle Association has distributed by mail the attached
letter, which expressly advocates the defeat of Senator Edward M.
Kennedy and otherwise seeks to influence the Presidential
nominations. The third page of the letter solicits contribu-
tions to the National Rifle Association-Political Victory Fund
e (NRA-PVF) .

e It appears that the National Rifle Association has
) failed to include a notice on literature in accordance with
i 2 U.s.C. § 425(b).

It also would appear that the NRA-PVF has (1) failed
to file a statement of organization in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
§ 433, (2) failed to file reports with the Commission pursuant
to 2 U.Ss.C. § 434, and (3) has failed to provide the required
notice on literature in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 435(D).

3

Your prompt attention to these complaints is

appreciated.
) very truly yours,
John E. Nolan,
General Couﬂsel
Enclosure

District cf Coluwubia, ss

\ f‘ , Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17th day of March 1980

Notary Public, D.C.
My commission expires 4/14/80

1250 22ND STREET N.W. WASHINGTON D.C. 20037 TELEPHONE: (202) 861-6000

A copy ot ocurrepaitis filed with the Feaeral Election Commuission
a

Gi
and is avatlable for purchase trom the Federal Eiection Commission, Washington, D.C.

.~rr \J 31




NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
INSTITUTE FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION
1600 Ruaoox Istandp Avevux
Waswmuuvaron. D.C. 20038

Dear NRA Member:

[F KENNEDY WINS -- YOU LOSE.

THAT'S THE RALLYING CRY FOR NEW HAMPSHIRE SPORTSMEN [N THE
OEMOCRATIC PRIMARY ON FEBRUARY 25TH--WITH G000 REASQON.

Senator Kannedy, for as long as [ can remember, has been a
constant foe of sportsmen and firearms owners. His record leaves ng
doubt about *he facts. VYet, suddenly in the [owa and New Hampshire
campaigns, Ted Xennedy claims his position an firearms has been
misrepresented. The real misrepresentation is Kennedy's blatant
attempt to mislead the voters.

"I want to make it cl2ar that [ do not favor registration and
control of lang guns", states Senator Kennedy in his Decamber llth
lettar to Ted Anderson, Vice President of the lowa Unitad Auto
Aorkers/CAP Council. While trying t3 reassure Mr. Anderson and now
the voters of New Hampshire, Sanator Kennedy did not bother to mentio
the fact that in past years he spansaored an amendmant which would hav
required the registration of all firearms including rifles and
shotjuns, and the Ticensing or all firearms ownars.

Ted Kennedy's record in Congress leaves no doubt about his
position. He has consistentiy pusned for lagislation aimed at
rastricting your right to firz2arms ownersnip. He nas intrcduced or
supparted legisliation:

*3anning a1l nandquns excapt for police anad military.
(Massachusatts Referandum Question 5, 1976 - Failed ¢ -31%)

*3anning 411 handguns which did not meef certain factoring
criteria. (Kennedy 3911 S. 1938, 13979 - No hearings yet)

*giving the Consumer Products Safety Commissicn authority to
regqulate firearms and ammunition. (Amendment to S. 644,
13875) '

*requiring the registration of all firearms. (Amendment S.
2507, 1972)

*requiring the licensing of all gun owners. (Amendment S.
2507, 1972)

chier ruynd raiser i ’ National
& IYaQup Nhic’ :1led 7Tor meking tne
ind 311 7

sacur’ Ty




was ordered by the Senata Ethics Committee to quit using his official

Senate stationery to raise money for this group and another anti-qun
group, Handgun Control I[ncorporatead.

And that's not all, Xennady has repeatedly attempted to eliminate
the Civilian Marksmanship Program. I[t's worth noting that 20% of the
younastars in the 13-19 age group who participate in this program
volunteer for military service. [n 1977 he stated:

“I am particularly dismayed with the thrust and
direction of this program because it serves to
vilidate the role of firearms as an acceptable and
attractive part of our daily lifa." (Congressional
Record July 19, 1977, page S12271)

His Tatest bill (S. 1936) was just recently introduced into the
Cangress. Under the provisions 2f this bill, oniy handguns approved
by the Attorney General of the Unitad States could bSe manufractured,
soid, or transferred. To be sure that's a massive change from his
garlier position; but his sudden shift to a "moderate position® only
days before announcing nis Prasidentiail candidacy, is a transparent
exarcis2 in political expediesncy.

Either Senator Kennedy doesn’'t know what's in his own bill or
ha's dz2liberately attempting to mislead the sportsmen orf our
country. For Sanator Keanedy has tol!d sportsmen that under the
pravisions of his bill:

"Only relons and mentally unbalanced persons are

grchibited from owninia a handgun. Evervone 2lsa is
free to own cne, so long as state and locai Taw
germits." (Ka2nnedy lettar to lowa UAW, 1879)

Ahat he doesn't say is5 that under the provisions of his bill,
many af th2 auns that we own -- such as my collection of Single Action
Colt "Frontier" models -« could never be sold, or even de willed to
gur children,

And he doesn't mention that his bill attampts ta force stitas to
anact firearms purchase and carry laws mesting raderal standards.
Those federal standards, which are spelled out in Kennedy's gqun bill,
are sa pranibitive that even the New York Sullivan or the New Jers

- -

ey
arms Owner 1.0. Card law would not qualify. (S. 1936, Sec. 922A &

Fira
323A)
There isn't space tg dascrinbe all the provisions of
Mr. Kennady's "simpla, maoderate 2i11" -- for that bill is an
cutlandish 84 pages lona, witn mcre hooks than a Fishing tacgkle store

As Prasident, Ted Xennedy would unguestionably continue to be a
constant fos2 of sportsmen and firearms owners; i1ad [ don't care what
<ind of socthing words iie's giving you naw. The office of President
w#Oould give Tad Ke2nn=dy sowers nhe navar had as a Sanatar--Presidential
n
il2aval 27 supanr® for the Presidencs

T rewards and punishments dependiig upon 3 {ongressman’s
r arograms.

t

S B ¢
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txecutive agencies--from the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and
Firaarms to the Oepartment of Interior to the U.S. Fish & Wildlife
Service--would be subject to his influence. Not to mention the power
of appointment to Prasidential commissions.

Today, more so than aver, sportsmen and firearms owners around
the country are facing numerous powerful lobbying groups all aimed at
restricting the right to hunt and shoot. Along with firearms
ownership, issues such as wilderness dasignation and access, Rare [I
tand, Alaskan lands, and Pittman-Robertson funding all have an impact
oen the hunter, shooter, and sportsman.

Given his record, it's beyond imagination that sportsmen would be
given a fair shake from a Ted Kennedy administration.

[ <now I want my children and grandchildren to angage in the
pastime of hunting and shoating. VYet, this won't hdppen unless we are
willing to make a commitment and stand up for our beliefs at election
time. OQn Faebruary 26th, if you're a Democrat, join your fellow
sportsmen in going to the polls and derfeating Ted Kennedy. I[f you are
not a Democrat, urge your friends to do so.

Thara 4are thase who say that Kennedy is out of the race. [ don't
baelieve it.

dut if you and the other sportsmen of New Hampshirs vgote him
down--Dy an overwhelming margin--vou will be voting him cut of the
Prasidential race.

We'ra counting on yau!

*TF KENNEDY WINS -- YQU LOSE"

Sincaraly,
,// -

7 ~
Nedl Knox e
Executive Directar’

2.S5. The enclsosed bumper sticker was purchnased by ths NRA Political
Victory Ffund (NRA-PYF). The NRA-PYF is opposing Kannedv by
distrihuting bumper stickers, purchiasing 3ds and injorming other
huntars and sportsmen about Xennedy's record. Your contribution to
the NRA-2YE will help spread the word.

Thanks to Uncle Sam, you may sudirict from your inccme Tax Dill
on2 nai7 tha amount you donat2 to the NRA-PYF up to 31 htotal tax cradi:z
of 520 per individual and 31C0 ner jaint return.




. : COMPLAINANT'S
NOTIFICATION LETTER

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Nolan, Jr.
General Counsel

Kennedy for President
1250 22nd Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

Dear Mr. Nolan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of March 17, 1980, against the National Rifle Association
which alleges violations of the Federal Flection Campaign
laws. A staff member has been assigned tc analyze your
allegations. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the
respondent's notification. You will be notified as soon
as the Commission takes final action on your complaint.’
Should you have or receive any additional information 'in
this matter, please forward it to this office. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

-~

3 = 1y .
S.Lxxu7"i’7i_y ’ 7 -

12

C flégzng’téelé

General Counsel

Enclosure




.0 RESPONDENT 'S
TIFICATION LETTER

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

R T RN il v 2 Y

March 24, 1980
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Rifle Association of America
Institute for Legislative Action

1600 Rhode Isiand Avenue

Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1193

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on March 19, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1193.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission‘'a analysis of this
matter. Where arnpropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. '

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to: Na':nal Rifle Association
America .
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Brown,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief descriptlon
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel
Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

N9
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VR o HAND DELIVERERy
t, ; 80 4R31 po. .
Political Victory Funt e Vi3l e2: gg

Institute for Legislative Action RESPONSE FROM RESPONDENT
P.0. Box 2019, Washington, D.C. 20013 weimims v o
8722y

March 28, 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 XK Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463 RE: MUR 1193

. i
Dear Sirs: . {

Reference is made to your letter of March 24, 1980, with
which you transmitted a letter to the Commission from the Kennedy
For President Committee dated March 17, 1980. The letter alleges
that the NRA-PVF has:

(1) failed to file a statement of organization

in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 8 433, (2) failed to
file regorts with the Commission pursuant to 2
u.s.c. 434, and (3) has (sic) failed to provide
the required notice on litervature in accordance

with U.S.C. 8§ 435(b).

As you are aware, our Statement of Organization was filed in
1976. It has also been amended on several occasions, the most recent
Statements of Organization having been filed on October 25, 1978, and
March 4, 1980. As you are also aware, since its inception the NRA-PVF
has filed reports with the Commission, as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. The NRA-PVF currently files on a monthly
basis. !

A letter printed on the letterhead of the National Rifle
Association Institute for Legislative Action, transmitted to you
by the Kennedy For President Committee, was also enclosed with
your letter of March 24, 1980. This NRA-ILA letter apparently
forms the basis for charge No. 3, above. It is a letter sent on
February 10, 1980, to NRA members in New Hampshire advocating the
defeat of Edward M. Kennedy, a candidate in the Democratic '
Presidential Primary Election in that state. The letter also
solicits a contribution from NRA members in New Hampshire.

i
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As you know, 2 U.S.C. 435 (b), cited by the Kennedy for
President Committee, was stricken from the Federal Election
Campaign Act by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments
of 1979 (PL 96-187, January 8, 1980). The requirements for
authorization statements on communications advocating the
election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or sol-
iciting contributions through general public political adver-
tising are contained in 2 U.S.C. 441d, as amended.

It is my view that the letter to NRA members in New
Hampshire does not come within the purview of Section 441d(a)
which states, in pertinent part:

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for

the purpose of finarncing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or solicits any contribution
through any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine,
outdoor advertising faciiity, direct mailing, or any
other type of general public political advertising,
such communication .... (emphasis added)

2 U.S.C. 431 (9)(B), which defines the term expenditure, speci-
fically provides that the term does not include

(i1i) any communication by any membership organization

to its members ... if such membership organization ...

is not organized primarily for the purpose of influencing
the nomination for election, or election, of any indi-
vidual to Federal office .... (emphasis added)

The NRA is not organized primarily for the purpose of influ-
encing the nomination for election, or election, of any individual
to Federal office. The costs incurred by the NRA in making the
communication to advocate candidate Kennedy's defeat do not,
thercfore, come within the definition of expenditure and accordingly
need not contain the information required by 2 U.S.C. 441d. Further,
although funds were solicited by the communication, 2 U.S.C. 441d
takes within i1ts ambit only solicitations made through 'general
public political advertising.'" This is consistent with 2 U.S.C.
441b (b)(2)(C) which provides that the term '"contribution or
expenditurc' shall not inciude the soiicitaticon cof centributions
to a separate segregated fund to be utilized for political purposes
by a membership organization and that a membership organization
is not prevented from soliciting contributions to Juch a fund from
its members.

It is clear, therefore, from the languagec éf the Act that
the letter to NRA members in New Hampshire did not violate the
terms of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. It 1is
apparent also that the letter was consistent with the intent of
2 U.5.C. 441d which is to ensure that the general public is aware
of who 1s, and is not, financing political communications and sol-
icitations. ’ i




The costs of our February 10, 1980, communication to members
have, of course, been reported on FEC Form 7.

I look forward to any comments you may have concerning the

above.
Sincerely,
MLLZL;\L.«
mes eatherstone
Treasurer
JJF:mem

Enclosure: FEC Form 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James J. Featherstone
Treasurer

NRA Political Victory Fund
National Rifle Asscciation
1606 Rhode Island Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1193
Dear Mr. Featherstone:

On , 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1880, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and in-
formation provided by you that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

of gy i,

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Nolan

General Counsel
Kennedy for President
1250 22nd Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

RE: MUR 1193
Dear Mr. Nolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 17, 1980 and
has determined that on the basis of the information pro-
vided in your complaint and information provided by the
respondent, there is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Specifically, you allege that the National Rifle
Association Political Victory Fund (NRA-PVF) has violated
2 U.Ss.C. §§ 433 and 434 by failing to file a statement
of organization and required reports with the Federal
Election Commission; and 2 U.S.C. § 435(b) by failing
to provide the required notice on litewrature which solicits
contributions. In addition, you allege that the National
Rifle Association has violated 2 U.S.C. § 435(b).

With respect to the first allegation as to a violation
of 2 U.5.C. 8§ 433 and 434, the Commission has determined
that the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund
filed a statement of organization with the Commission on
July 28, 1976 and that subseqguent to this filing the NRA-PVF
submitted 15 amendements, the last of which was filed on
March 4, 1980. 1In addition, the Commission has determined
that the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund
has filed reports of receipts and disbursements from the
date of its inception in 1976 to the present. In view of
this information, the Commission has found no reason to
believe that the NRA-PVF violated 2 U.S5.C. §§ 433 and 434.




Letter to: John E. Nolan
Page 2
MUR 1193

With reference to 2 U.S.C. § 435(b), the Commission has
determined that the literature in question was distributed
on February 10, 1980, subsequent to the enactment of the
Federal Election Campaiygn Act Amendment of 1979. 1In that
2 U.S.C. § 435(b) was stricken from the Federal Election
Campaign Act by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendment
of 1979 (PL-96-187, January 8, 1980) the Commission has found
no reason to believe that the NRA-PVF and/or the National
Rifle Association viclated this provision of the Act.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Beverly Brown, the staff member assigned to this
matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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l'ecderal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463 RE: MUR 1193

Dear Sirs:

Reference is made to your letter of March 24, 1980, with
o which you transmitted a letter to the Commission from the Kennedy
For President Committee dated March 17, 1980. The letter alleges
- that the NKA-PVT has:

(1) failed to file a statement of organization

-~ in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 433, (2) failed to
file reports with the Commission pursuant to Z
u.S.cC. 434, and (3) has (sic) failed to provide
the required notice on literature in accordance
with U.S.C. 8§ 435(b).

As you are aware, our Statement of Organization was filed in
1970. 1t has also been amended on several occasions, the most recent
Statements of Organization having been filed on October 25, 1978, and
March 4, 1980. As you are also aware, since its inception the NRA-PVE
has filed reports with the Commission, as required by the Federal
LElection Campaign Act. The NRA-PVF currently files on a monthly
basis.

A letter printed on the letterhead of the National Rifle
Association Institute for Legislative Action, transmitted to you
by the Kecnnedy TFor President Committee, was also enclosed with
your letter of March 24, 1980. This NRA-ILA letter apparently
forms the basis for charge No. 3, above. It is a letter sent on
February 10, 1980, to NRA members in New Hampshire advocating the
defeat ol Ldward M. Kennedy, a candidate in the Democratic
Presidential Primary LElection in that state. The letter also
solicits a contribution from NRA members in New Hampshire.

3




As you know, 2 U.S.C. 435 (b), cited by the FKennedy for
President Committee, was stricken from the Federal Election
Campaign Act by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments
of 1979 (PL 96-187, January 8, 1980). The requirements for
authorization statements on communications advocating the
election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or sol-
iciting contributions through general public political adver-
tising are contained in 2 U.S.C. 441d, as amended.

It is my view that the letter to NRA members in New
liampshire does not come within the purview of Section 441id(a)
which states, in pertinent part:

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for

the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or solicits any contribution
through any broadcasting station, ncwspaper, magazine,
outdoor advertising facility, direct mailing, or any
other type of general public political advertising,
such communication .... (emphasis added)

2 U.S.C. 431 (9)(B), which defines the term cxpenditure, speci-
fically provides that the term does not include

(iii) any communication by any membership organization

to its members ... if such membership organization ...

is not organized primarily for the purpose of influencing
the nomination for election, or elcction, of any indi-
vidual to Federal office .... (emphasis added)

The NRA is not organized primarily for the purpose of influ-
cncing the nomination for election, or election, of any individual
to l'ederal office. The costs incurred by the NRA 1in making the
comnmunication to advocate candidate Kenncdy's defeat do not,
therelfore, come within the definition of expcenditure and accordingly
need not contain the information rcequired by 2 U.S5.C. 441d. Further,

although funds were solicited by the communication, 2 1.S.C. 441d
takcs within its ambit only solicitations madce through ''general
public political advertising.'" This is consistent with 2 U.S.C.

441h (b} (2)(C) which provides that the term '"contribution or
expenditure'" shall not include the solicitation of contributions

to a separate segregated fund to be utilized for political purposes
by a membership organization and that a membership organization

is not prevented from soliciting contributions to such a fund from
1ts members.

It is clear, therefore, from the language of the Act that
the letter to NRA members in New Hampshire did not violate the
terms of the Federal llection Campaign Act, as amended. It 1s
apparent also that the letter was consistent with the intent of
2 U.S.C. 441d which 1s to ensurc that thc general public is aware
of who 1s, and is not, financing political communications and sol-

1citations.



The costs of our February 10, 1980, communication to members
have, of course, been reported on FEC Form 7.

I look forward to any comments you may have concerning the
above.

Sincerely,

MA ‘fitn/m&,-
mes J.¢JFeatherstone

Treasurer

JJF:mem
Enclosure: FEC Form 1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 24, 1980
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Rifle Association of America
Institute for Legislative Action

1600 Rhode Island Avenue

Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1193
Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on March 19, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1193.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission'a analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted

v ) - - — _,1
ander Oathi.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to: Natmi Rifle Association .
o

rica
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Brown,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Nolan, Jr.
General Counsel

Kennedy for President
1250 22nd Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

Dear Mr. Nolan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of March 17, 1980, against the National Rifle Association
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign
laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the
respondent's notification. You will be notified as soon
as the Commission takes final action on your complaint.
Should you have or receive any additional information in
this matter, please forward it to this office. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

teele
General Counsel

Enclosure
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KENNEBY FOR PRESIDENT

March 17, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

It has come to the Ccmmittee's attention that the
National Rifle Association has distributed by mail the attached
letter, which expressly advocates the defeat of Senator Edward M.
Kennedy and otherwise seeks to influence the Presidential
nominations. The third page of the letter solicits contribu-
tions to the National Rifle Association-Political Victory Fund
(NRA-PVF) .

It appears that the National Rifle Association has

failed to include a notice on literature in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 435(b).

It also would appear that the NRA-PVF has (1) failed
to file a statement of organization in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
§ 433, (2) failed to file reports with thc Commission pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 434, and (3) has failed to provide the required
notice on literature in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 435(b).

Your prompt attcntion to these complaints is
appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Ly

John E. Nolan, .
General Counsel

Enclosure
District of Columbia, ss:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17th day of March, 1980

\.Z 44/&%@. @ f/

Notary Public, c
My commission oxplres 4/14/80

50 22ND STREET N.W. WASHINGTON D.C. 20037 TELEPHONE: (202) 861-6000

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission
and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
INSTITUTE FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION
1600 Ruoox Istanp Avevux
WasivaTon. D.C. 20038

Daar NRA Member:
IF KENNEDY WINS -- YQOU LOSE.

THAT'S THE RALLYING CRY FOR NEW HAMPSHIRE SPORTSMEN IN THE
OEMOCRATIC PRIMARY ON FEBRUARY 25TH--WITH G000 REASON.

Senator Kannedy, for as long as [ can remember, has been a
constant foe of sportsmen and firearms owners. His record leaves no
doubt 2about the facts. VYet, suddenly in the lowa and New Hampshire
campaigns, Tad Kennedy claims his position on Firearms has been
misragrasented, The real misrepresentation is Kennedy's blatant
-— ittampt to mislead the voters.

—_— "l want to make it clear that [ do not favor registration and
control of lang guns", states Senator Kennedy in his Cecember llth
latter to Ted Anderson, Vice Prasident of the [owa United Auto
Aorkers/CAP Councii. While trying ta reassure Mr. Anderson and now
the voters of New Hampshire, Sanator Kennedy did not bother to mentio
= the fact that in past years he spaonsaored an amendment which would hav
ragquired thae registration of all firearms including rifles and
shotjuns, and the licensing or all firearms owners.

Ted Kann2dy's record in Congress leaves no doubt about his
- position. He has consistently pusned faor lagislation aimed at _
rastricting your right to fir2arms ownaership. He nhas introducad or
supported iegisiitiaon:

*hanning 3V1 aandguns 2xcant for police ana military.
(Massachusatts Rafarendum Ques:tion 5, 1376 - Tailed & -31%)

*2anning ali nhandguns which did not meet certain factoring

criteria. (Xennedy 3i11 S. 1938, 1379 - No hearings yet)

*3iving the Consumer Products Safety Commissicn authority 20
reagqulate firearms and ammunition. (Amendment tao S. 644,

1975)
*requiring the ragistration of a1l firearms. {Amendment S.
2507, 1972)
*renuiring the licensing of 111 gun owners (Amendmant 3
207, 1972)
2:07, 1372)

Additionally, he is a chiaf fund raiser Tor tha National
Tozlition to Sa“ Handquns, 2 group wnhnich has c2llz22 for making tha
20ssessian a7 111 handgquns ancd 3 ammunition l2gal axcept Tor tha
mivitary, police, Ticanssd secur Ty Juards 'transaed soorfting clubds,
and 1c2nsz2d gun collactars -3s35 Than 2 v2ar 2¢0, 5S2nataor K2nns24ay
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was ordered by the Senate Sthics Committee to quit using his official
Senate statiocnery to raise money for this group and another anti-gun
group, Handgun Control I[ncorporatad.

And that's not all, Kennedy has repeatedly attempted to eliminate
the Ctvilian Marxsmanship Program. t's worth noting that 20% of the
younnsters in the 13-19 age group who participate in this program
voiunteaer for military service. In 1977 he stated:

*I am particularly dismayed with the thrust and
direction of this pr gram because it serves to
validate the role of firearms as 2an acceptable and
attractive part of our daily life." (Congressional
Record July 19, 1877, page S12271)

His latest bill (S. 1936) was just raceatly introduced into the
Cangress. Under the provisions af this bill, only handqguns approved
by the Attorney General of the Unitad States could be manufactured,
soid, aor transferred. To be sure that's a massive change from his
@arlier position; but his sudden shift to a "moderate position" only
days berfaore announcing nis Prasidentiail candidacy, is a transparent
exarcis2 in political expediency.

Either Saenator Kennedy dcesn't know what's in his own bill or
ha's daliberately attempting to mislead the sportsmen of our
cauntry. For Senator Kannedy has told sportsmen that under the
provisions of his bill:

"Only rfelons and mentally unbalanced persans are

orshibited from owning a handgun. Evaryone alsa is
frae to own onra, so long as statz2 and local Taw
permits.” (X2annedy letter to [owa UAW, 1979)

Ahat he doasn't
many af tha guns tha
Colt "Fraontiar" mode
our children.

s is that under tne provisions of his hiil,
awn -- such s my collection of Singie Ac
C t

guld never be s0id, or even Sa willed

x l.h

.
-

- ‘3
] -

And he doesn't mention that his bill attampts to force stitas to
anact firearms purchase and carry laws meeting raderal standards.
Those federal standards, which are spelied out in Kennedy's qun bill,
are sQ pronibitive that even the New York Sullivan or the New Jersay
Firaarms Qwner [.0. Card law would not gqualify. (S. 1936, Sec. 922A %
223A)

Thera isn't space :to dascribe all the provisiaons aof
Mr . <annady s "simple, maoderate DIl 1" -- for that bill is an
cuitilindish 84 pages ionag, witn more hocks than a fishing tackle siore.

As Frasident, Tad Kernedy would unguestionably con:inue to 5e a
canstant faos of SQOf‘smen and firearms owners: ind [ don't care wnaict
<‘nd of sqgocthing words nNa's giving you now. The office a7 President
would gisa Tad \annéd/ ocwers nNe naver nad as 31 Sanatgor--Presidential
Dowers o grant rewirds 2nd cunishments depending upon 2 fongrassman’s
iavel 27 supoort for tha Fresidents' arograms.

_\_—
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Executive agencins--from the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and
Firearms to the OJepartment of [ntarior tgo the U.S. Fish & Wildlifae
Service--would be subject to nis influence. Not to mention the power
of appointment to Presidential commissions.

Today, more so than aver, sportsmen and firearms owners argund
the country ars facing numerous powerful loobying groups all aimed at
restricting the right to hunt and shoot. Along with firearms
ownership, issues such as wilderness dasignation and access, Rare [I[
tand, Alaskan lands, and Pittman-Robertson funding all have an impact
on the hunter, shocter, and sportsman.

Given his record, it's beyond imaginaticn that sportsmen would be
given a fair shake from a Ted Kennedy administration.

[ xnow [ want my children and grandchildren to angage in the
pastime of hunting anc shooting. VYet, this won't happen unless we are
willing to make a commitment and stand up for our beliefs at alaction
time. Qn Fnbruary 26th, if you're a Democrat, join your fellow
sportsmen in qowng to the polls and defeating Ted Kennedy. I[f you are
not a Democrat, urge your friends to do so.

Therae are those who say that Kennedy is out of the race. [ don't
balieve it,

dut if you and the other sporusmen of New Hampshire vote him
down--0y an overwhelming margin--vou will 5e voting him cut of the
Prasidential race.

He'ra counting an you!

"TF KENNEDY WINS -- YOU LOSE"

Sincerely;///’/’—i:;/

~7
M/{M
/ -

NTED Knox o

Executiva Diractor

-~

P.S. The enclosed bumper stickar was purcnased oy the NRA Palitical

V‘**ory Fund (NRA-PVF)., The NRA-PYF i3 cooosing Kannedy by
distrihuting bumper s;igkars, ourchising :ds and in:grﬂ‘nd Qther

qruntars and sportsmen abgut Xennedyv's record. Your contrizution to

the NRA-2VF will nelp spread the werd.

Thanks o dngla Sam, vou May sudiract fream vour inceme Tax Hil!
gn2 na.7 th2 amount you donat2 to Ins NRA-PYE up to 3 fotai Tax cradi:
0of §20 ge~ iadividual and 31CC o2er ioint return




Charles N. Steele, Esqgquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W
Washinagton, D. C.

BY MESSENGER
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